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preferred not to sake any sowing request In the natter,end 
therefore never wrote. X «plained the olroisetanoee te Col.
McCook,sad he aey take the natter tq» with lfr.Oamagfte later «.

Tou will he getting out notions of Chrlstnas hooka.
Do yon think there will he a ohanoe of giving this little voluee 
another try for the for the present season? For ohvloue reasons 
I should like to get paet the 8,000 nark.

I an weeding you a few reports that I have recently 
prepared,In order that you nay knew I have not beer, idle elnoe we 
loot corresponded. You will,! think,he specially Interested In 
the opium report nore especially ae It va» followed at the last 
session of our parliament by legislation prohibiting the lnportetlcn. 
manufacture end sale of opium for other than aedlolnal purposes.

11th kind regards,! am.
Yours elnoerely,

Fleming H.Pareil Esq., 
Fleming H.Berell Co., 

188 Fifth âre.,
Hew York,!.Y.

i ii ÏÜüÉÜHi

14
W. L. Mackenzie King Papers 

Volume 10
a

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA


